WWGA Board Meeting Minutes January 2, 2025

The meeting was called to order at 2 PM at the sales center conference room. Sheryl Dolin, Ron Springer, Jen Adams, Becky Valasek, Renee Gibb, Mary Lawrence Melvin, Sue Bowman, and Krista O'Brien were in attendance .

Minutes from the November 7th meeting were approved via email and posted to the website.

1. WWGA will host the Mountaineer Recovery charity tournament this year with Fran Compton chairing in June. Ron Springer will discuss posting the other outside charity tournaments to the web page with Joy Johnston.

2. Discussed incorporating a joint mixed Member/ Guest with a double chair. Tentatively on June 28th. Friday Afternoon would be an optional 4-person team, mixed scramble on Stony Lick. Friday evening would include drinks and a Calcutta with the possibility of going to Wintercamp Park or the pavilion. Saturday would be a 2 men and 2 women team. Women against women and men against men. Best ball/ net. The meal and awards would be after we go home and change. Separate fees for each day. Members would pay member rates and non-members would pay non-member rates. Jen Adams updated the spread sheet for members.

3. Treasurer report- transfer of keys and signatures was done at Truist bank from Renee Gibb to Mary Lawrence Melvin. They will do the first deposit together to ensure accuracy. They will check balance and reconcile December 2024 profit and loss statement. January- December 2024 to accountant- \$3,022.54. This includes Mason Dixon funds.

4. Sheryl Dolin is working with Keith Casper and we would be responsible for the placement of signs at the Tees and pavilion for sponsors.

5. Jen Adams met with Wendy Smith to clean up the general email. Nothing will be deleted, will be compartmentalized. Barbara Hageman and board members can access Outlook.

6. Sue Bowman- updated the tournament web page, reviewed the tournament process with the pro shop and the spread sheets. Sue would appreciate a list of helpers. Those mentioned were Donna Fair and Pam Moseman.

7. Discussed Golf members verses Members to increase revenue for WWGA. WWGA is being pitched to new members Meet and Greet.

8. Discussed members helping out with 1st Tee (with more kids post Covid) and maintaining certain holes. In the past, volunteers adopted a hole to clean up etc.

9. Any issues with scoring- take to Andy Tschumper. In March and April, there will be a Scoring Review.

10. Match Play- Wendy Smith will chair women and mixed. We will continue to have the matches as we have in the past due to the number of players. New scorecards came out last spring when holes 4, 5 and 11 were redone. Brackets combine men with women. The last 2 years paid 1st and 2nd place. Discussed- publicizing to increase EXCITEMENT of those competing in the final.

11. Ringer board- document as you go, erase, and enter lower number as you go. We are wanting to post in the temporary Pro Shop as you go for exposure and to ADD to the EXCITEMENT!!! It is NOT handicapped. It is flighted. You can play one or both courses all season long. No scramble or alone play applies. Jen Adams has volunteered to make the spread sheet.

12. Deb Lobetti - will do the clothing swap in April.

There will be no meeting in February. The next meeting will be on March 6, at 2pm at the sales center conference room.

Meeting adjourned at 3:21pm.